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M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: February 12, 2008 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Jennifer Bruno, Policy Analyst 

RE: Jordan River Parkway - Gadsby/North Temple Trail Head 

 
Key Elements 
 

A. Attached is a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign the Cooperative 
Agreement with the Utah Department of Transportation (UDOT), for 
preconstruction and construction reimbursement for Gadsby-North Temple Trail 
Head Project. 

B. The total project cost is estimated at $700,000. 
a. $400,000 in Federal enhancement funds have been approved for this 

project.  
b.  The City’s portion of the local match is $300,000.  $20,000 of this was 

allocated in March of 2005 as a deposit for the design costs.  
c. The remaining $280,000 has already been budgeted for in the City’s 

Capital Improvement Budget.  
C. Authorizing the interlocal at this time will allow the project to be bid and 

constructed in 2008. 
D. This project was reviewed with both the Fairpark and Rose Park Community 

Councils. 
 
Background on Interlocal Agreements that come to the Council 
 
Changes to the Interlocal Cooperation Act by the 2003 Legislature allow the Mayor to 
execute interlocal agreements without approval of the City Council except when the 
interlocal agreement includes any of the following: 

• Acquires or transfers real property 
• Construction of a facility or improvements to real property 
• Bonding 
• Sharing taxes or other revenue  
• Agreements that includes an out-of-state public agency  
• Agreements that require budget adjustments to the City’s current or 

future budgets 
• Creation of an interlocal agency  
 

This interlocal agreement was forwarded to the City Council since it deals with 
improvements to real property.  
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